expense | monthly tracking report

claimant | Cooper, Lori

position | Education Director

level | Director (algal'y Board
reporting period | March 1 to April 30, 2022 of Education
date of report | Friday, April 29, 2022
Description Date Details and/or Rationale Amount (CDN$) Category Expense Type
(mm/dd/yyyy)
College of Alberta School 03/16/2022 |Registration for Annual Learning Conference $625.00 |travel conferences & workshops
Education Director (CASS) March 16-18, 2022 Edmonton, AB
College of Alberta School 03/16/2022 |Accomodations March 16-18, 2022 Edmonton, $346.62|travel PD accommodation
Education Director (CASS) AB
College of Alberta School 03/16/2022 |Meal Per Diems March 16-18, 2022 Edmonton, $43.00|travel PD food/non alcoholic beverage

Education Director (CASS)

AB







Li-NE, Miranda

From: admin=cass.ab.ca@mailout.cassalberta.ca on behalf of CASSAlberta.ca
<admin@cass.ab.ca>

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 10:23 AM

To: Li-Ng, Miranda

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CASSAlberta Registration (Order #:6088)

CAUTION : This email originated from outside of the Calgary Board of Education. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Below is a registration summary from Order #:

Order Summary

Order #: (

Transaction ID:

Amount Paid $625.00

Order Timestamp February 25, 2022 (10:22:44)

Event Details

Title: 2022 CASS Annual Learning Conference (With Pre-Conference)

e March 16, 2022
(1:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m. Pre-conference)
e March 16, 2022
Date(s): (7:00 p.m. - 10:00 p.m.)
» March 17, 2022
(8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.)
e March 18, 2022
(8:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m.)

Location: Fantasyland Hotel

Cost: $625.00 (With Pre-Conference)



Registrant Information

First Name: Lori
Last Name: Cooper
Email Address:

Primary Phone:

School Authority: | Calgary Board of Education

Jurisdiction Type: Public School Authority

Zone: 5

Options

o Pre-Conference - Data Informed Leadership: How Can Data Influence Leadership Decisions? --
Mar 16, 2022 (1:00 pm — 4:00 pm )

» Role-Alike: Curriculum, Assessment, Technology - Getting Ready for New Curriculum -- Mar 17,
2022 (10:00 am — 12:00 pm )

e Getting Ready for New Curriculum: Literacy and Numeracy -- Mar 17, 2022 (1:00 pm —2:30 pm )

e Getting Ready for New Curriculum: Literacy and Numeracy -- Mar 18, 2022 (9:45 am — 11:15 am )

Registrant Questions

Question Response
Are you attending the Wednesday night President's Yes
Reception (March 16, 2022 at 8:00-10:00 p.m.)?

Are you planning on staying for Friday lunch (March Yes

18,2022 at 11:30 a.m.)?

To support your learning prior to and after this learning opportunity, please visit the CASS Resource Library.
The resource library, designed for system leader’s needs, provides searchable access to CASS resources and
tools, conference presentations and supports for implementation for professional practice.
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FANTASYLAN

H O T E 1L

17700 87 AVE

EDMONTON AB T5T 4V4
Cooper, Lori Confirmation Number: '’
Room Number: o

Calgary, AB Room Type:

No. of Guests: 1
AHRIVAL DEPARTURE RATE PLAN
03/16/2022 03/18/2022 GROUP
DATE CODE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (CAD)
03/16/2022 RM Room Charge 159.00
03/16/2022 RT Alberta Tourism Levy 6.36
03/16/2022 GST GST 845861368 RT 7.95
03/17/2022 RM Room Charge 159.00
03/17/2022 RT Alberta Tourism Levy 6.36
03/17/2022 GST GST 845861368 RT 7.95
03/18/2022 MC MasterCard ******** (346.62)

TOTAL DUE: 0

TERMS:  If a credit card was provided upon check-in, a hold was placed on the card for the full amount to be

owed to the hotel, plus estimated incidentals. This hold may display as pending for telephone or online
banking portals and may not be released for 72 hours or longer after departure at the discretion of your

card issuer.

03/18/2022 Fantasyland Hotel Page 1






